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Note on Redactions and Transmittal to DOT IG

Throughout the course of the Committee’s investigation, the Department of
Transportation (DOT) extensively and improperly redacted documents responsive to the
Committee’s requests. After the Committee raised the prospect of a subpoena, DOT agreed to
provide Committee staff with an in camera review of a subset of the redacted documents. For
key portions of the attached documents, the Committee has included red boxes that contain
quotes Committee staff obtained from the in camera review.

In addition, Committee has redacted the names of non-senior DOT staff from the
attached documents.

These documents, along with all documents the Committee received from
DOT during the Committee's investigation, were transmitted by Committee staff to the
DOT Inspector General on December 7, 2020.



From: @, dot.gov>

Sent: ruesaay, AUZUST L, 2UTL/ Y3+ LIV
Subject: Fwd: China Flights Q/

/(
I'll do this tomorrow. Q’ @
Sent from my iPhone /Qz\ @ s
Begin forwarded message: OQ C)O . :\_Q/
From: "Elaine L. Chao | @ dot.¢ Q/ Q_@

Datc August 1, 2017 at 9;33:33 PM EDT

m @V\/
?“Q-..\

Tomorrow, pleasc lg @ om NY to Beijing
on Sat 10/14/17. odni

O
0@@ X

Shanghai

JFK’PVG  China Eastern 298 TTT: 15 hours 10 mins

1:45am/4:55am+1 $11,377.10

DOT-HORC-2019091 6REQUEST-05550



JFK/PVG  China Eastern 588 TTT: 1S hours

4:25pm/7:25pm 11 $11,377.10

JFK/PEK/PVG  Air China 982/1883 TTT: 17 hours 45 mins /&

4:50pm/6:20pm +1 Layover: 2 hours  8:20pm/10:35pm  $7444 @ @

JFK/PEK/PVG  Air China 990/1883 TTT: 21 h@q mmt) E
12:50pm/2:15pm +1 Layover: 5 hours 45 mins 8:20pm/10;3 O
§7444.52/8663.52 Q‘~

?\
Beijing \/OQ/ O @

JFK/PEK  Air China 990 Q’
12:50pm/2:]5pm+1 7 101
JFKfPEK 3 hours 30 mins

@/6 Opl $74\& 5610
@nd 230 TTT: 13 hours S0 mibng

Q/z: w +1 $7437.10/8656.10

’9

American Airlines Flights from NYC to Beijing and Shanghai on 10/21 —
10/22

DOT=-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05551



UA7584 — Operated by Air China

EWR/PEK @@

ETD 12:40pm’ ETA 2:30pm (Beijing Time on October 22™) «
TTT: 13hrs SOmins Q/ ®\
$12,429 — One First Class Ticket \2\ @

<< CS go
UA7611 — Operated by Air China Q/O @
JFK/PEK
ETD 4:50pm/ CTA 6:20pm ( eijing T Qﬂclob Q
TTT: 13hrs 30mins C)\?\ Q é
$12,429 — One Fi@ s Ti @ O\/

ANKS

Q @mlns
012 Dp@rb —ETA 3:15pm (Beijing Time on October 22™)

%@ @ 20hrs 40mins
Oo Q5,432 — One First Class Ticket

UAT818/851

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05552



LWR/ORD/PLEK

ETD 10:04am — 11:35am (CDT)

Layover; 55mins @@

12:30pm (CDT) —ETA 3:15pm (Beijing Time on October 22") ,<&
TTT: 17hrs 1 1mins \28/ \&\
$5,423 — One First Class Ticket & @

UA977/851 O
EON

EWR/ORD/PEK 0
ETD 8:30am — 9:56am (CDT{ N/

Layover: Zhrs 34mins \

12:30pm (CDT )Q@\.l @ Q@Jn October 22
TTT: 18hrs 4§mi &?“ C)?s

_ Q\Q’“@

2z

% fPle
3:05pm —4:22pm

Layover: 20hrs 3mins
12:25pm (Oct 22"') — ETA 2:20pm (Beijing Time on October 23™)

TTT: 35hrs 15mins

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05553



$ 5,323 — One First Class Tickel

UA761/835

LGA/ORD/PVG z&

ETD 6:00am — 7:292m (CDT) @ §
Layover: Thr 56mins ]

9:25am — ETA 1:05pm (Shanghai Time o @hcr 220
TTT: 19hrs Smins

$4.726 — One First Class TICkO

UA2001/835

I:WR/ORDfPsQC) 0 O\/

ETD 6 8: 02a ?g

La ]h] 2

9 Sam @ 1:05 anghai Time on October 22™)

026
<<O\$

Q/ 6295189
S cf&

EWR/DTW/PEK

\2\ ETD 9:28am — 1 1:30am

Layover: 1Thr 15mins

12:45pm — CTA 2:45pm (Beijing Time on October 22™)

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05554



TTT: 17hrs 17mins

$9,459 — One First Class Ticket

DL462/189 &

— &
S ®®

ETD 9:10am — 11;30am

Layover: Thr 15mins OQ &
12:45pm — ETA 2:45pm (Bc1J1ng Ti cti

TTT: L7hrs 35mins @Q

$9.471 — One First Clasi

D@Q < ¥ C ,V

ot
oq‘&”

ETA 2:45pm (Beijing Time on October 22"

@ \2\ : /hrb4§mms

$9,487 — One First Class Ticket

~2\

DL4094/189

EWR/DTW/PEK

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05555



ETD 6:00am — 7:53am

Layover: 4hrs 52mins @@

12:45pm — ETA 2:45pm (Beijing Time on October 22) &

TTT: 20hrs 45mins

$5,301 — One First Class Ticket @g

<<
DL2388/129 @ O%

JFK/SEA/PEK 0 ?‘
ETD 11:05am — 2'L9pm( @
Layover: 2hrs 4011"116)\?~ Q._@

4:59pm — ET,AQ}GW ( @Tm \(obu. 20y

TTT: 20@\111& v
3@0% Fi &dbb TIL‘»Q‘)

P s
%O ]@mam —10:40am (PST)
\)% e

3:10pm — LTA 7:15pm (Shanghai Timc on Oclober 22"9)

\2\: TTT: 23hrs 55mins

$3,975 — Onc First Class Tickel

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05556



DL472/185

JFK/LAX/PVG

ETD 8:15am — 11:50am (PST) ’&@
Layover: 1hr Imin | @ «

12:51pm — ETA 5:50pm (Shanghai Timc on Octob ;
TTT: 21hrs 35mins Q o @
$3,975 — Onc First Class Ticket %O @ O-\:

?FZZTZ%\Q\@ >
ETAII 29 (ST Q~

La
§ anghai Timc on October 22™)
11 S

Flrst Class Ticket

Oé‘/d\?‘
K .

U.S. Department of Transporlation

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05557



U [

From: Elaine L. Chao
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 9:19 PM Q/
Cc: & @

Subject: FW; China Flights

Importance: High Q Q

I asked you for flights
to China on American
carriers. Where is this
email? [ never got iL.
I'm working on this
TONIGHT and need
these flights
TONIGHT!

From: O
Sent: Tuesday, August 17 8:5
To: Elaine L. Chao

(OST)
Subject: Chin

(5500
QIFK/PXQ%, @E‘istdm 298 TTT: 13 hours 10 mins
0

:4@4:5 ar?lgm $1(|.377.I
NP\

JFI(-&% China Liastern 588 TTT: 15 hours

\2\ 4:25pm/7:25pm ! 1 $11,377.10

JFK/PEK/PVG  Alr China 982/1R8R3 TTT: 17 hours 45 mins

DOT-HORC-20180916REQUEST-05558



4:50pm,6:20pm +1 Layover: 2 hours  8:20pm/10:35pm
S7444.52/8663.52

JFK'PEK/PVG  Air China 990/1883 TTT: 21 hours 45 mins @%

12:50pm; 2:15pm +1 Layover: S hours 45 mins  8:20pm/10:35p <<&

S7444.52/3663.52 \e\ @\
Beiging | O :\-@
IFK/PEK Air China 990 TTT 1 : x@ O

JTK/PEK Air China 92 %@ts 30 @
4:50p1m6:20pm+1 \E $743

EWR,PEK \@) ;13 5 ‘50 niins
12:40pm/2:30 ?i avggasos

12:50pmi2:15pm+1 57437

[ am in year 9 of being a cabinet
officer.

I understand

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05559



This does NOT prevent YOU from

getting the flights!
rrom: [N o= <&

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017 8:19 AM ,<&

To: Elaine L. Chao

cc: R 05 1); (OST); Burr, Geoff (OST); n@Todd
Coll B

Subject: RE: I cannot find my note asking you for flights @

Plcase sce Geoff/Todd about this. @O @ Os
Thank you! 0 QO @

you did not send a note on this. [Another staffer] emailed me yesterday and this is all he sent: To me,
"no American Airlines" meant not that specific carrier A.A.

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05560






Sent from my 1Phone

I received only American
Carriers.

I want China Eastern Flights
from NY to Shanghai.

1. Give me my nole asking
you to do this.

2. | asked you to find China
Eastern and what other China
air carriers there are to

Beijing. Where are these
flights?! | want them ASAP
this morning.

3. Email to me your list of
Mights to Beijing.

4. Please always remember to
email AND hard copy.

<
0\5‘5
&

On Aug 1, 2017, at 7:33 AM, Elaine L. Cha _%&\@

DOT-HORC-20190S16REQUEST-05562



From:
Sent:

Subject:
Attach:

Friday, e ]

China Flights
China Flights.xlsx

R,
iday, September 8, 2017 10:10 AM @ *\
ov> O @
O
O

8

Ny

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST- 05563
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LN

N\
®®

\;

Sent: Mondav, September 11, 8017 11:41 PQ‘

To: OST

Subject: FY1 for tomorro \/ @ _\-
I will send you most updated Chin \go OQ&] (n [nccd from you will be to
pull some flight options tor Fr ld \ Monday 11/6 from NYC/dca.
If this isn't clear, it will be t ow when nario. I just wanted to put it into your
radar incase she asks a it sup@xtomurr@ rning or something,

Special Assmlanﬁo\hc S ?‘
Depmment@g @

OQ/
oS

N

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05565



Sent: Friday, October 13,2017 1:21 PM

To: I s ) o o

Subject: FW: Scheduling: Friday Oct 27 Flight. «Q/@

| B S teERL T e it ) I@ not do anything with this. @

To: N (0ST)
Co: I (05T) Q-

Subject: Re: Scheduling: Friday Oct 27 Flight. \b o @?\
R (:\, E <&

ﬁ

On Oct 13,2017, at 12:39 P
11. Make resexyadion for@\shutﬂétu \

erl Qay, Oct 27. Only 12p and 2p. Both are 5288

@ 1pm: Z@mam/SSOB 20 comfort/$366.20 first
Q%elta @ ame prices

Q\O

From: Elaine L. Chao é
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 1:09 PM @ O

J]! s my way to catch flight to China. |
T—

rdot.cov> wrote:

on Fri 10/27/17.

Please advise.

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05566



From: INEENENEN (0sT)

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Elaine L. Chao

Cor s, G s IR ", I <
Subject: RE: Scheduling /&

|, - ov Nt N Neod t\g& @
ins.

Put the names of pecople being sworn in - in calendar winddw DonO \‘\i
Thcrc are 3 - only Balzano and Nelson noted d. th ?Ponly
vo [ pvshe [ start date bv u< Q &

(]

Find lunch with someone important on

E Monday 10/16/17.
3. Meet with Layra
[} Whu\cﬁ) wa

@ur pc q@mcctmg on next week. done
0%’(:1‘3 nnglevery week!

P

6. I Lunch wit | is important. Must slot 90 minutes

minimum.

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05567



Mov | back (preferred) or

move lunch up  [lll- Why docsn” | comc o DOT? Done,
B moved back

|Dmpby Judge Voegele I
Dropb | is must! So, mov [i] dropby carlicr if jt fis\NThis @
you dropping by 2 meetin_ IEEEGEG_—I——
B Options: hay [ come earlic NN »nd just se ou

do drop by at beginning of meetin NG O

Please advise. Will mov _accordin% @
\Y
Q%QOQ"@V“
Y & |
Mov carli@{%if; Sy

7. Need briefing o
or audio town hall meeting2{Need ful :
Inman (Adval@(] - thig isimportant}/
folder for v, av@%cck he cvent sheet and options. And will sct

a brief. \ ?‘
S

carlg’ y not later?

9. Meeting wit | - focvs on this! This is important.

I need to make remarks! Is this site conducive to do so? It will be set for you

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-055618



to be able to give remarks.

10. R Wy there  HOLD o S o I T is %
different tha |’ Y ¢s different. You agreed many moons /&

11. Make reservation for 1pm, shuttle to NY on Fri | 6 . Will Ql]d&

like to scc cost first?

ago to atten |- this is it

Cc: Burr, Geoff (OST)
Subject: Scheduling

Q > sworn in - in calendar window

i
Q\O

%‘ ari?\ Balzano and Nclson noted. Tell mc the 3rd.

Find lunch with someone important on
Monday 10/16/17.

3. Meet with Laura and Tam o B o thi e - PR

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05569



4. Have a mectin [N ©
Todd, Jon.

&

5. Put personnel meeting on next week. &

Personnel cvery wecek! % @
6. BT Lunch wit | is important, MQ&]OT.Q E@

minimum,

v | back (preferred) or Q Q
move lunch up ¢ W®51l

IDrophv Judge Voegele YE Q‘
DIOpb n@"dlopby earlier if it fits.

H @?ﬁdter if necessary....

= is this in person or by webcast
eetmg’ Need full details and prep by someone! Burr,
), LG - this is important!

come to DOT?

Why i [ so carly? Why not later?

8. What is thi

DOT-HORC-20190816REQUEST-05570



ilTerent tha

O

=

@ @b ittle to NY on Fri 10/27/17.

11. Q!Le reserydti
O &




—_— o

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:58 AM

To: But, Geoff (OST) (‘Ddot. gov) %
ce B s - &

Subject: FW: Need meeting on China - it is LESS THAN 2 months away ,<&

FYI &

Office of the Secretary 0@ 2
U.S. Department of T'ransporiation \/ Q/

Cc: KanpDerek ; (0ST)

Subject: RE@U \
@%e belowiilic flight options from Shanghai to NYC on Sunday, November 5,2017
Qﬁ:sc seats are complete flat bed cabins that recline.

Plcasc note: this ticket price is for onc person. Two tickets would cqual $24,154,54

These tickets are refundable.

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05588



I will print this out for your return as well.

Plcase let me know if you would like for me to scarch any other alternatives.



U.S. Department of Transportation

R A
C T Q/ &

From: Elaine L. Chao O C)

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:44 AM %

To: 0ST) \J
Cc: Kan, Derek (OST); Inman, Todd (OST) % %
Subject: Re: Need meeting on China - it is LESS THAN'2 fionth @ ;

Shanghai to NY < ) \/
China Eastcrn Q\ : O

On Aug 31,2017, at 10: 3.[ Gdot.gov> wrote:
%crclary\z\ \b s
|14 me below, this 18 what [ have found so far. First
s o) um not availablc cven if T change the day to 11/4 or 11/3 or
ll/

| al \ ed this out for when you return.
%Qﬂ icted means that the flight is fully refundable.
Plcasc let me know if you would like for me to adjust this scarch in any way.

% The seats in First Class are complete flat bed individuals cabins that recline.

<image001.png>

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05590



<<O

O
\2\0

& R

Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of Transportation

C (R

@

. «\2{0 ®@

From: Elaine L. Chao ?‘
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 11:11 AM @

To: Kan, Derek (OST)

Cc: OST), od
(osn \i%
Subject: Re: Need meeting on ln |s LE HAN ontfis away

o

Why are there so many DOT staff?
This can be a story unto itself!

’%

Q/ O
@%@

Dr. Chao

3. S-1/Dr. Chao +1 (e.g.. Michelle) (?)

| BRI

5. Todd Inman

DOT-HORC-201%0916REQUEST-05591




&
NS & ?%\

PN
O & o
Q‘ vancce

A
O X
O
>

2.

3
4,
]
6

Advance #2

. Advance #3

Geoff Burr

. Marianne Mclnerney

. Press 11(?)

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST~05592



7.

8.

9

L ’

10. Derek Kan* /<\
E_. ¢

12. Finch Fulton* (?) &\2\ @ 4
13. O

14.

From: Kan, Derek (OST)
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:42 PM

To: 'Elaine L. Chao | @col.2ov>,

DOT-HORC-20190816REQUEST~-05593



N

Q%m 3

o@((’

<‘@dilgﬁ>‘ Inman, Todd (OST)

dot.gov>

Ce: [ OsT) { R

Subject: RLi: Need meeting on China - 1t 1s LSS THAN 2 months

away Q/@

The manifest is on my computer at work and I'll send it ﬁrst
tomorrow AM when I gct in. Laura, Todd, and | workcd n @
morning and we have ~12 outbound to China and ~26 @

From memory, the list further below is our t()p E

though Tmay be gelting a [cw names wrt, .: 1<; a
shorler, beeause some of our stall wil mrtlc

in breakout sessions. Q

Also, we arc working o cr it c}\. that we will

briel you on }*ndan ing:
e [oruma nd atte a§g

o  Giftd(Perek) « C)
@g\f? X
é\

@hao

S—l / Dr. Chao +1 (e.g., Michelle) (7)

4. Todd Inman

n

Sceurity #1

6. Security #2

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05594



14. Press +1 (7)

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05595



15
16.

17. Derek Kan* Q/

23. Finch Fulton*

1. Where is manifest for plane?!

2. Need to meet on this or telecon on Friday 9/1/17

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05596






Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 4:16 PM
To: I @ fmcny.com </ ( ) @
Ce: I s ) - -@d @ m..@mme

I @ doL.gov> @
Subject: China Flights w Q~

Attach: China Flights.x1sx 0 o
AN
SRS
H — N \?’ <& \‘/'\
& VO 0
Plcasc scec atlached lor an u cxcgl sy dthcvg;hm to and Irom China. -wil[ call
you shorlly Lo cxplain it &
NORS
Plcase let us w lfva‘@ any @:

ThanJ:( Q.$

N

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-05648



From: | o) - < . <

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 8:15 AM

To: -05‘1’) - o cov: [ os

@ dot.gov=>

Ce: Inman, Todd (OST) -mlot gov>

Subject: RE: [ cannot find my note asking vou for flights

Todd has info.

From: Burr, Geoff (OST)

Sent: st 01, 2017 7:52 AM
To: 0SsT)
Cc: 0sT)

Subject: RE: I cannot find my note asking you for ﬂlghts

Let’s discuss oftline.

rom: [N os1)

Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2017-7:37 AM

To: Burri Geoff iOST)
Cc: (OST)

Subject: Fwd: I cannat find my note asking you for flights

Is she even allowed to fly china eastern to China? I gave her American carriers for a reason.

U‘l‘[i: TENTTTT IIIJ TETIOrTC
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Elaine L. Chao | S

Date; Auoust 1. 2017 at 7:33:29 AM ED T
To: osT)" o0

Subject: T cannot find my note asking you for flights

O

DOT-HORC-20190%1 6REQUEST-0610



DOT-HORC-201%0%]1 6REQUEST-06110

[ received only American
Carriers

[ want China Eastern Flights
from NY to Shanghai.

I. Give me my note asking
you to do this.

2. I asked you to find China

|Eastern and what other China

air carriers there are to
Beijing. Where are these
flights?! I want them ASAP
this morning.

3. Email to me your list of

flights to Beijing.

4. Please always remember to
email AND hard copy.




From: Kan, Derck (OST) &-1 dot.gov=

Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2017 6:34 AM
To: B o B o o nman, Todd (OST)
vdot.gov>; (OST) < adot.gov=;
(OST) 4 @ dot.gov=
Ce: Burr, Geoff (OST) "--(_l_fdﬂt.g(\\"'?’: Rosen, leff (OST)
i dot.gov>
Subject: Fwd: S-1 Draft Trip Schedule CHINA  as of 9-8-17 (v2)_«, R

Attach: S-1 Draft Trip Schedule CHINA as 0f 9-8-17 (v2).docx: ATTO00001litm

FYI for list of options from X.
(Ei;-‘ given the draft you've put together, let's chat this weckend abotiy weaving i these options.
Do you know if she took the paper with her? If not and'We tan still edit, Tet's chatthis morning
g0 we can put in oplions for events, '

(g_L,:-. she wanted to meet on this early next.yyeek,
Begin forwarded message:
From: N o< - o <o

Date: September 820717 at 7:34:50.PM EDT-.

Os gt
legu?a_

S=1 Draft Trip Schedule GHINA _as of 9-8-17 (v2)

4]

(OST)"
Subject:

Derck,

Attached 15 the latest drafl schedule.

Per our discussion this morning. please note the new suggested cvents proposed
by US Consulate Shanghai in the arcas that the Sceretary would be visiting.  They
are highlighted. 1t would be great to explore these options again with the
Secretary and get a decision as soon as possible. US Consulate neceds to engage

DOT-HORC-201%0916REQUEST-06E129



with the local authorities as soon as possible. Also, the Ministry needs to send
invitation letters that span the entire time and has requested to know about the
Secretary’s interest beyond Beijing.

Also, do you think that the Secretary would have a preference for which hotel to
stay at in Beijing or Shanghai. We have listed the 3 hotels that the US Embassy
recommends for Beijing, but the Secretary may have a preferred hotel. » Fof

Shanghai, the two options ar [N o NN MO would hk&. to kno.w ;

our preference as well so that they can seeure the hotel venue Jor the.TF.

Regarding the breakout session, we will be speaking Wlth the Chmese on Sunddy
night and would like to meet with you on Munddv 10 discussnex| 'm,ps on thc
program.

Finally. any news on the gifts? ] % B Somce of these
gifts will take some time to order and we want to make sure that we have them on
time. i

Can we schedule some timeon Monday to dlelle the trip with you and Laura?

Thanks -

DOT-HORC-201%9091€6REQUEST-06130



; of 09/08/17

NOTIONAL TRAVEL SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ELAINE L. CHAO

DEPART SATURDAY, OCTOBER 29 — RETURN MEMBER 5, 2017
BEWJING, JIANGSU, SHANGHA

NOTE R R R T
e T L e A LR e ]

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 28

00:00 THE SECRETARY depart [l e route to airport

Drive time: TBD

00:00 THE SECRETARY DEPART |
BN EN ROUTE TO BEJIN - [
Flight Time: 15 hours (estimated)
Time Change: +12 hours
Manifest: Secretary. €hao

Others TBD

SUNDAY, OCTOBER 29

00:00 p.m. THE'SECRETARY arrives PEK

00:00 p.m. THE SECRETARY departs airport en route to hotel
. R T |

00:00 p.m.._ DINNER ON YOUR OWN

RON BEIJING

Embassy Recommendations:
©  [EERVER
¢ REREETE

DOT-HORC-201%0%1 6REQUEST-06131



MONDAY, OCTOBER 30

00:00 a.m. GGG AT EMBASSY (TBD)

00:00 a.m. MEETING WIT |
Location: TBD

00:00 a.m.

Location: TBD

NOTE IR T R S S
P S P A S '

00:00 P R T e e e e T
| |

Location: (TR P
00:00 p.m. DINNER/RECEPTION HOSTED BY.THE U.S: AMBASSADOR (TBD)

RON BEIJING

3]

DOT-HORC-20190%]1 6REQUEST-06132



TUESDAY, OCTOBER 31

9:30 a.m.

00:00 a.m.

00:00 p.m.

00:00 p.m.

00:00 p.m.

00:00 p.m.

00:00.p.m.

RON

BREAKFAS e e

Location: TBD

MEETING [ e 2 I e

Locations: TBD

=

ote:

LUNCH
Location: TBD

BILATERAL MEETING |
Location: |GG O
Note R E T Y T

B CULTURAL TOU -
Location: TBD

AR TR ANSPORTATION FORUM

-Location: TBD °©

A T R R Tl e
Location: TBD

P AT R A e T e . e N Rl i
Qi e S R N T PGS R
i S A S R R s e
BEIJING

DOT-HORC-Z201%091 6REQUEST-06133



WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1

9:45a.m. THE SECRETARY will depart for the 9" U.S.-CHINA TRANSPORTATION
FORUM (TF) PLENARY SESSION

9:50 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

10:40 a.m.

11:45 a.m.

DOT-HORC—-20190%16REQUEST-06134



WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 1 (CONT’'D)

125 pam. LUNC | S A Y S
T TR T e ST e e L o )
Location: TBD

1:30 p.m. THE SECRETARY will depart TF event
2:15 p.m.  Depart for train station

3:00 p.m. THE SECRETARY departs PEK via HSR trai [l en route to' "
I, (ANGSU, CHIN
& ] _

Train ride: 3 hours, 46 minutes

6:46 pm. THE SECRETARY arrive S Jiangsy
7:00 p.m. THE SECRETARY departs for Hotel i |

Drive Time: 45 minutes (estimated)
7:45 p.m. THE SECRETARY arrives é —

8:00 p.m. Dinner at hotel

RON

**All meeting times are still to be determined and are listed as a placeholder.

=4

DOT-HORC-20190%1 6REQUEST-06135



THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2

9:30 am.  PUBLIC OUTREACH EVENT |

Meeting with Jiangsu
Provincial Leadership or
Amity Fund or Speech at
Nanjing University of
Aernoautics and Astronautics

Note: FriF T PR P A

10:00 a.m. THE SECRETARY depart |l en rout _
I Jiangsu Province ,

Drive Time: 2 hours, 10 minutes
12:15p.m. Lunc |

2:00 pm. VISIT TO_ |\«"isil to Ruth Mulan Chu Chao (_'culei"]

3:30 p.m.  PUBLIC OUTREACH EVENT.

- Business/Commerce-related visits

- 'Health and Education-related visits

5:30 p.m. . THE SECRETARY departs for hotel

7:00 pm.  DINNER ON YOUR OWN
Bl o T A S

DOT-HORC-201%0%1 6REQUEST-06136



FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 3

9:00 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

11:45 a.m.

12:15 pim.

12:30 p.m.

12:45p.m.

1:00 p.m:

2:30 p.m.

THE SECRETARY departs en rout [N

Drive Time: 1 hour, 15 minutes (estimated)

PUBLIC OUTREACH EVENT |

TS et P s i L A

Nete: RS PR T r e
THE SECRETARY departs en rout.

Drive Time: 10 minutes (estimated)

VIS — ‘\-"isil Lai'am Mulan Qili Kindergarten

THE SECRETARY-departs en rout |

Drive Time: 15 minutes (estimated)

VIS! | |+ V11121 Siyang Kindergaricn

THE SECRETARY departs for lunch

Lunc
Location: TBD

THE SECRETARY departs en rout |

Drive Time: 30 minutes /15KM

DOT-HORC-201%0%1 6REQUEST-06137



FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 3 (CONT’D)

4:00 p.m. THE SECRETARY depart I vi: HSR trai |
en route to SHANGHA |
(Other train options ar |G

Train Time: 1 hour, 30 minutes

6:30 p.m. THE SECRETARY arrives hotel in Shanghai
7:00 p.m. DINNER ON YOUR OWN

RON

DOT-HORC-201%0%1eREQUEST-0€138



SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 4

9:30 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

12:30 p.m.

2:00 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

6:30 p.m.

RON

THE SECRETARY departs hotel en route t |

Drive Time: 30 minutes (estimated)

VIS [ T ]
R S N R e

Note: [ErERTB NPT SRR TR |

THE SECRETARY departs en rout _
Drive Time: 30 minutes (estimated)

VS| [ TR R R S R
Lunch

THE SECRETARY departs-enroute to Shanghai

Note: TR R ]
THE SECRETARY departs en route to hotel

ROUNDTABLE DINNER WITH U.S. EXECUTIVE |
R s

9

DOT-HORC-2019%0%1 6REQUEST-061383



SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 5

00:00 a.m. THE SECRETARY departs hotel en route t I A irport
00:00 THE SECRETARY DEPART I AIRPORT EN
ROUTE TO [, /| RF OR T

Flight Time: TBD

Time Change: TBD

Manifest: Secretary Chao

Others TBD

00:00 Arrive at TBD Airport

10

DOT-HORC-2019%0%]1 6REQUEST-06140



Annex |:
Proposed list of
Influential People
and

Organizations

GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS

1. State Councilor

2. N ational Development of Reform Commission (NDRC)

3. I Vinistry Industry and Informiation Technology (MIIT)

PRIVATE SECTOR

(= e U e s
© N <-commerc

DOT-HORC-Z201909%1 6REQUEST-06141



* I <c-rch engine and social medi - [

T ORISR | R YRy
RS |

© RSN 1 [

© I <-commerc
L PR i

DOT-HORC-20190%1 6REQUEST-061472



1) Business/Commerce-related visits:

* I =conomic and Technological Development Zone

+ I (0 Port

2) Health and Education-related visits:

Hospita

Universfty_

3) SiteVisits:

o I City Planning Museum

13

DOT-HORC-20180%] 6REQUEST-0614
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4) I possible events:
I ©'c/77¢11t2ry school

0 Industrial Development Park

. _Raii Transit

* I Aircraft Engine Manufagturin LR

|

¢ I /0rospaoe

I University

14

DOT-HORC-201%0%1 6REQUEST-06144



eeeeC \erizon T .- 7:38 AM < (-

( Back N N

-----0Qriginal Message-----

From: | (OST)

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:06

AM &

.

I OsT) N
Subject: China O LU
</, S\ \
\ f"“\"‘\ #3.\}( Y
‘k ,\“‘,
S1 would like fllgt}‘tsff‘mnﬁ*

4 ,“*‘i’:‘\a’
9,4 ‘\a, i,_‘\% ,\f;l { \ v
X <> O

NY- Shang,haﬁ qé/zf‘* 0/22
NY- Berfmg,, Q@,@ﬁ 10/22

P = )
™ -
N\ ( %’ﬂ >

b '\ v, .{" \{;ﬂ A\
<& \ X/ .-.ﬁ\"."%

Pleas@ qé? first class fares (personal,

S

rl@t g@?}émment) _ No American Airlines

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-06159



To: Secretary Chao
From: Derek Kan
Re: Info only: Outstanding Questions Regarding the China Trip

Below arc outstanding questions regarding the upcoming China trip. In
addition to laying out each question, I have also included a status update and/or

our process in developing forthcoming recommendations.

Timing

e  What dates will we be traveling?
o We are currently planning to depart on‘Ogetober 28-and returning on
November 5. These are proposed datgs and.wé will move-id'the
Chinese Party Congress presents a conflict,

Logistics

e Will we travel to China by Military Aix? How willwe travel within
China?

Todd is pursuing request with
White House. However he is
awaiting proposed manifest.

Agenda and Attendees

. What plenary meetings and working groups will we have around the

Transpartation Forum?

fend
[
=
[<fs]

DOT-HORC-20190%1 6REQUEST-06



What meetings should the Embassy and Consulate Shanehai request

Consulate Shanghai asked
whether Dr. Chao would be
interested in meeting with the
former President Jiang Zemin
who was Dr. Chao's classmate
and currently lives in
Shanghai.

Below is an initial list of proposed meetings with offieials and thought

leaders:
o I 2 ¢ Counéilor -
o Ministerof Transport

o. I National Development of Reform Commission

CNDRC

DOT-HORC-Z0190916REQUEST-06219



o [EEEMinistry Industry and Information Technology (MIIT)

. P R R AN A T

o I -comcre I
L

. R scarchcngine and social medi | NN
LJ

- TS ¢
P R - |

e o e TR
< ;

T R

develope |G

e-commerc |

L]
C)|

DOT-HORC-201%0916REQUEST-0

an
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From: _{'OST) <__§i_¢dot. gov>

Sent: Monday, July 31,2017 11:51 AM

To: I O T ot o>

Subject: RE: China

There are none that I can find. RV L

Office of the Secretary
U.8. Department of Transportation

o [N

C

-----Original Message-----

From :_ (OST)

Sent: Monday, July 31,2017 10:18 AM...

rD: OSrI-} | ::,}‘ (}‘ --';'_; V“‘-‘ A_-(--)

Ce:
Subject: Re: China e=NY AN

—lThis has to do with dr chao, so important.

L )"":' N j
Special Assistag}r-t,grﬂ‘ie Sceretdry *,
Department of Fransportation, /'

201 7, arlOOS, _'OST) <_@dot.gov> wroftc:

L1 3
% % &

\

>On JulBl -

We need deadlines because she wants about 50k things

this morning.

> 81 would like flights from:
> NY-Shanghai, 10/21, 10/22
> NY-Beijing, 10/21, 10/22

DOT-HORC-20190916REQUEST-06234



>>>>>>>>>

I, not government) | EEEG_—_— N0 Am
&
N
Q&
@)
R
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From: Kan, Derck (OST) <_"¢-dul.gm-‘>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:40 AM
To: B s - ot oV
Ce: Inman. Todd (OST) <--é_'udol.g0\-‘>; _(OST)

Subject: Re: FYSA

Thanks for the update here.

There is a slight risk with going to Beijing second because POTUS
is there following week, so we were trying to create as much
distance between her in Beijing and POTUS in Beijing.

| can flag that to her or you can. Just let me know. Thanks!

> On Sep 11,2017, at 8:28 AM-(()ST) < o 20V Wibte:

- S1 and [ are going to
5 /

@ ' s % : Foremost today.
While there, she
plans to discuss

She has already called me several timeg-today'and hasindieated shemight still be interested in
] ‘
. China with Michelle

flying in and out of Shanghai.

>

> [ we do this, she said the tnp would be

>

= Fly into Shanghai, do Shangbai events, high speed wail to Beijing, Beijing events, travel back (o
Shanghai, fly out of Shanghai. '
>

= She still might dlgo be happy with the 12:50pm flight on 10/28 to Beijing. I she chooses this
option, we would.likely fly-back-from Shanghai on Sunday 11/3

=

] PR
> Special Ausistant to Lhe Segretary
> Departinent of Transportation

DOT-HORC-2019081 6REQUEST-06241




From: mo.‘ﬂ") </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADI STRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=533D6E7C03B44CDORDECSEI 206 C5BFCA-

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 7:13 PM
To: ey .
Ce: iﬁldul.gov«‘;-QST)
LZOVT (OST) _
adot, gm’f*;_(()ST ) adot.gov=;
Elaine L. Cha | L)
Subject: Thursday July 20-Friday July 21 Schedue
Attach: 07.20.17 ILF Gala Event 07.18.17_docx
Michelle,

Please see below and attached schedule for trip to DC.

See you soon!

ITINERARY FOR DR.JAMES $.C. CHAQ
Thursday, July 20 Friday, July 21, 2017
Washingtony ne

Thutsday. July.20; 2017

9:30ah ~  Deépart, I

Drive Time: 60 minutes

DOT-HORE 201909176 KEQUEST



10:30am Arrive N
(T ) o NV T L g 2 T [ =G |
11:00am - DR. CTTAO and Michell
1:53pm (Reservation | =
N 1 2t07, DC
v

POV: R EEEET
REE e [Tl

200pm . Depart |
Drive Time: 13 minutes
2:15pm Activ [ o check in

POV: S PRETEETTE

DOT-HORC 20790916 REQUEST — 06706



2:55pin Depar | < route o DOT

3:00pm - [nterview with CCTV
3:20pm

LOC:  Lincoln Conference Room

3:30pin - Interview with Phoenix- TV
3.50pm

LOQ,: Secretary’s Otﬁcc

4:00py'- Inferview with SKanghai Media
4:20pm. |

LOC: " Lincoln Conference Room
4:30pn=  Interview with Xinhua News
21':50pm

LOC Lincoln Conference Room

5:00pm - Interview with China Daily

GOT-HORS 207 90%1n REQUEST — 057004



5:15pm

LOC: Lincoln Conference Room

5:30pm - Interview with Sinovision, Sing Tao, China Press, World Joﬁmgﬂ
5:50pm

LOC: Lincoln Conference Room

6:25pm Departs DOT en route to Capital :[-Ii_ll:f;n.
Drive Time: = 30 illin'l.}tes.
6:55mn Arrive (‘uplhﬂ-l Hii'lnl,u.u‘ andd i%x_ug,e'ed o C,untinetithi Room
7:00pwn . DR;CI;I;‘\O andlﬂEQLCRFTAR'Y proceed to head table for sealing
7:0’01;'1‘11,.-\‘ ' D;& CHAO and T_H]j SECRETARY participate in International
4 9 :‘2’0]')11:. 7 L:‘.'t;.dﬂnhlp medamm Gala Dinner

LOC: " Capital Hilton

1001 16th St, NW

Washington, DC
advance: [ N p—
Format: 7:15pin Welcome Remarks by Secretary

Norm Mineta

SOT—HORS 20130915 REQUEST — 0703



7:20pm Dinner is served

7:30pm - Leadership Awards Presentation
8:00pm
8:00pm - Public Servant Ayvar'd% Presentation i
8:10pm ‘ _ . |
8:10pm - THE 55(__3_1115'116&%2 Yis E‘@¢c<gduc§d by

8:15pm Chiling Tong

R:15pmn - THE SECRETARY delivers remarks and &:35pm .‘-'Fi.ntrodgges;bﬁ_ CHAO
8:35pm - DR. CTTAQ delivers n:mag‘ksl . ‘ | ‘

R:37pm

8:37pm - Press Spray (FIHE éEIi:‘lal ETARY and DR.

8:40pm CHAO remain on stage)
8:40pm Closing r:;mnrksz THE SECRETARY and

DR. CHAQ progeed o photo line area

R:A45pm=- Group Photos with THESECRETARY and
9:.00pin~ _/DR.CHAO

“9:05pm < DR. CHAO'and THE SECRETARY depar [
Friday, July 21, 2017

9:45am/  Depart |EEG— S  Pickod up by Sec. Chao

YOT-HOKC 20120916 REQUEST - 08



Drive Time: 15 minutes

9:30am Amiv

10:00am-  DR.CHAO, THE SECRETARY antMichell

12:46pm B (Rcservation [

|

ey
#.’.‘ th

CONTACTS

YOT-HORE 20197916 REQUEST - 06710



Michell ] |l~'urcmosi Group Employee Email
T

Director '01'-S'ched11__1jﬁg ;
Officaof the Sécr'_etary

US Departiment of Transportation



From: (OST) </O=EXCHANGEL ABS/QU=EXCHANGE'
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i!-\'])lBUIIT-Z’%SPDLT}/C IN=REC[PIENTS/CN= ‘?S!D(F?CO%BMLDORDF( *SM"()(:( SBEFCA-"
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 6:42 PM
To: Michell
Ce: I ¢y .com>; Elaine [ ("hdo
_ —Osn
Subject: RE _ Fhuhts ;
Attach: 08.15-20.17 Travel Schedul _OB 11:17.doex
Michelle

Resending fhghis to you cc: Secerefary.

Seenrity will drive Secretarg and Tr. Chao o Weds

Full schedule gdso arrachied.

Outhound. Weds Ang 16

DOT—HOKS 20790914 KEQUEST — 05726



Remirn Friday Ang I8

From: Michell

S e
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:42 PM
To: IR <)

Cc [
Subject: driver schedule durin | triP

YOT—HORE 207909768 REQURST -



Would you please also advise if we need the drive I on next Wednesday and Friday to take
Dr. Chae and Secretary to & from the airport? Thank you.

Ihanks & best regards,

Nichell -

Executive Assistant to DreJdames S. (. Cliag

DOT=HORD 20190916 REQUEST - Qa72a8



Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 — Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 1 of 10

TRAVEL SCHEDULE FOR THE SECRETARY
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 —- Monday, August 21, 2017

Tuesday, August 15

#:30am Private Appointment
9:00am '

Location: [ ]

9:4Sam THE SECRETARY depart [
[BEED '

Drive time: 20 minutes

10:05am THE SECRETARY arrive _

R ;
Alrport Advance: (" | SR
10:5%m TIIE SECREFAR Yidepart |
= -
(EEaaT
BT =

12:17pm THE SECRETARY arrive

2agpn  THEsECRETARY depor |

Drive timet 45 minutes

1:15pm THE SECRETARY arrive

2:00pm 'I'l—'Ii_;' SECRETARY depart -cu route to Trump Tower
Drive Time: 30 minutes

2:30pm THE SECRETARY arrives Trump Tower and proceeds to meeting room

81172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only



Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 — Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 2 of 10

3:00pm - THE SECRETARY participates in briefing with POTUS
4:00pm
Location; Trump Tower
725 Fifth Ave
New York, NY
Contact: Bill McGinley T
Attendees: S2
4:05pm THE SECRETARY departs Trump Tower en rout _
Drive time: 20 minutes
a2spm  1rE SECRETARY arrive [ < :
P ———— R
Drive Time: | hour
5:45pm THE SECRETARY arriyve. [ R~
6:00pm UL SECRETAR Videpart. |
Drive Time: 15 minttes
6:15pm - |
7:45pm 8
T:45pnt " THE SECRETARY depart
Deive '-I_iitne.' 15 minutes
§:00pm TTE SECRETARY arrive [
RON: i
81172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only




Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 — Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 3 of 10
Wednesday. August 16, 2017

9:50am DR, CHAO and THE SECRETARY depart |G

Drive time: 1 hour 5 minutes

1 1:00am DR. CHAQ and TIE SECRETARY arrive _

11:50am DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY departt’ _

234pm  THE SECRETARY aurive [l
(DT

2:45pm THE SECRETARY depart |
Drive time: 45 minutes
3:30pm _ YIHE SECRETARY arrive [l

4:00pm*,  TIE SECRETARY depart”
S

Walk Time 7 ninutes
4:45pm " THESECRETARY arrive
S N ]

5:00pm
Location:

Contact:

81172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Pagec 4 of 10

5:00pm  THE SECRETARY depart |

Walk Tune; 7 minutes

h

10pm THE SECREARY arrive [l

6:10pm DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY depar [
(= Lol

Drive Time: 20 minutes

6:30pm DR. CHAQ and THE SECRETARY atend:dinre |
330pm N

Localion:
Contact:

Guest:
Attendees;

81172017 6:35 PM FGUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 5 of 10

£30pm  DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY depar [

Drive Time: 20 minutes

R:50pm DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY arriv_ il

RON:

&172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 6 of 10
Thursday, August 17, 2017
7:S0am  THE SECRETARY depart |
Walk time: 3 minutes

R:00am -
8:15am

Location: |G

T e
it R
§30un - |
9:00am _
Location: R ET
EERET
RS \
o R T
10:30am
Locafion:
P e )
S |
s |
10:35007"- |
12:15pm
12:30pm - [
1:30pm ) >
A -Location: R
L S A |
P
i s T
RON: e R e s |
' [F it Sl
T
il ]

&/11/2017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 7 of 10
Eriday, August 18. 2017
7:30am  THE SECRETARY depart
7:45am THE SECRETARY arrive [
- S T e
9:00am
Location: | NN
R A e
[k, o Feate, ]

9:15am - I
10:45a1n

11:00am  DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY depar. |

Drive Time: 45 minutes

11:45am DR. CIIAO aid TITE SCCRETARY arriv ([

12:35pm  DR.CHAOQ and THE SECRETARY depart |

5:25pm. DR. CHAQ and THE SECRETARY arriv [
(EDT} !

5:35pm DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY depar |

Drive Time: | hour

6:35pmi DR. CHAO and THE SECRETARY arriv |

RON: [T

B/11/2017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 8 of 10

Saturday, August 19, 2017

0:1Sam  THE SECRETARY depart |

9:30mn Private Appointment
10:15am
[.ocation: i e

10:15am Private Appointmen [

10:30am Arriv [

4:45pm THE SECRETARY and DR:CHAO depar, | <n toute to Sheraton
LaGuardia East Hotel ¢ (L 7

Drive Time: | hour

5:45pm TIIE SECRETARY and DRCHAQ arrive Sheraton LaGuardia Cast Hotel
and proceeds tothold

6:00pm  THE SECRETARY and'DR CHAO participate in Chinese American

9:30pm Acadernic’ & Professional Society (CAAPS) 425 Annual Convention
© Logcation: S]}:ct;atgln LaGuardia East [Hotel
_Phigenix Ballroom
135:39™ Avenue

Flushing, NY 11354

adtwcy " [ A

Todd [nman e |
_9:30,};:11 THE SECRETARY and DR CHAO depart Sheraton en roul [ NN
Drive Time: 45 minutes

10:15pm *  THE SECRETARY and DR CHAO arriv |

RON: -

81172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only



Travel Schedule for the Secretary
Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21, 2017

Page 9 of 10

Sunday, August 20, 2017

Monday, August 21, 2017

10:45am  THE SECRETARY depart |

Drive Time: 1 hour

L1:45am THE SECRETARY arrive —lal Harvard Club and proceeds to hold.

12:00pm - THE SECRETAR N  (orticipates in signing ceremony.
2:30pm v 4./ ,

Location:

2:30pm - B
4:00pm

4:00pm  THE $ECRETARY depirt

Drive Time: 45 minutes

4:4Spm*,  THE SECRETARY arrive
A Y]

See Omaba, NE: Anchorage, AK Travel Schedule.

81172017 6:35 PM FOUO Limited Distribution Only
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Travel Schedule for the Secretary

Tuesday, August 15, 2017 - Monday, August, 21,2017

Page 100f 10

AIRPORTS

CONTACTS

Todd Inman

Schedulin

PSD Agents

8/11/2017 6:35 PM

FOUO

QLS

Limited Distribution Only



From: B o< 1) <05 XCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLTVCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFA | EFC2147718106997B8226FF35-

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8:42 AM
To: M )
Subject: ELC 12/11/17

Monday, December 11, 2017

&:15amn - _TDOT

8:30am - Sr. Staff Mecting
9:00am
LOC: Secretary’s Confereiice Room
9:05am - DOT{Private Appeliitoient
10:00am=. . Private Appointment
10:45am
LOC: <
0S5 =i e
Contact: [E2 Y T P=SERIEERT]
T [N



11:00am Private Appointment/DOT

12:00pmn - Private Appointinent
12:30pm
LOC: Secretary’s Otfice

Contact: B —

12:30pm Meeting to Discuss RSVP's
1:00pm
LOC: Séctetary’s Office:

Stall: T.Inlilallf_
1:15pm DOT/WH

E:Ub'pgl 2 Alr Traiﬁc Control j?tefmm and Infrastructure Meeting with POTUS
;E:45pm | | \
LQ:(__'__'.' . WH., Oval Office
: Att'e;i'dees: General John Kelly, CoS
Mare Short, Director of Legislative Affairs
(mﬂ:tor of NEC

Chairman Bill Shuster
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2:45pm - Meeting with POTUS
3:00pm
LOC: WIT Oval Office

Attende

(]
]
wh

: General John Kelly, CoS

Johnny DeStafaro, Assistant to the President

3:00pm - National Space Council Signing Ceremany

3:30pm

LOC: WH Oval Office

Attendees:  TBD, Cabinet, Copgressianialand NASA stikeholders
3:35pm WH/DROT

§

4:15pm - Meetingwith Righard Anderson; CoChO Amtrak
5:00pm
ot 71575 R Scc:{etﬁ;_j'—’s.ﬁ‘ souference Room
’ St}fﬁ : SE,’GBurrf’D Kan
Attendecs “-Wick Moorman, Co CEQ, Amtrak (via phon |

Stephen Gardner, EVF and Chief Commercial Officer
© 5:00pmr- %" Meeting with $2/CeS/ Dan Elwell

6 :00pm

LOC: Secretary’s Olfice

DOT-HORE 20190916 REQUES!



6:00pm DO |

6:30pm | WVH

7:00pm -  WH Cabinct Holiday Reception

9:00pm

[ 9:00pm] v
| 9:30pm]

TS g
10:10pm .

Qffice-of the Secretary
1S, Department of Trarsportation
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washington, D.C. 20390



From: IST) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCIHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFAT11EFC2147718106997BR226FE35-.

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:17 AM
To: Michell
Subject: ELC 2/2 - 2/4/18

Friday, February 2, 2018

R 15am —/DOT

8:30am — Sr. Staff Meeting
9:00mn
LOC: Secrelary’s, Con [ererice Room
10:00am Meeting with Arjun Garg FTA Chief t‘uszcl Candidate
10:30am
LOC: Secretary’s ()'t"ﬁc:é

" Staff i

1:00pm DO

1:20pm THE SECRETARY arvive |
gate:

B Advence: B
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1:49pm

3:49pm

4:00pm

4:15pm

THE SECRETARY depart |

THE SECRETARY anive |
THE SECRETARY depart [
Drive time: 15 mifmtes

THE SECRETARY arrive |

Saturday, Eebruary 3, 2018

2:30pm

Privafe Appointment

Location: (5 )

Phone:



Sunday, February 4, 2018

2:00pm THE SECRETARY depart |

Drive time: 15-minutes

2:15pm THE SECRETARY arrive

250pm  THE SECRETARY depart |

4:25pm  ( THE SECRETARY-amive [

Airport Advance: _ (s

" 4:35pm THE SECRETARY depart |
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Drive fime: 1 hours,

5:35pm THE SECRETARY arrive _ .

Office of the Secretary
UiS. Department of Fransportation
1200 New Jersey.Ave., SE

Washington, D.C. 20590



From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

OST) </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP y
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFA11EFC2147718106997B8226FE35-

Monday, November 6, 2017 8:10 AM

Miche!! |

ELC 11/6/17

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ELAINE L. CHAQ

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2017

Monday, November 6, 2017

#:15amn

8:30am -

9:00amn

Q:OOM_H -

9:30am

10:30am -

— DO

Sr Staif Meeting
LOC: Sec;cti)ﬂy’s Coference Room
Scheduling Meetifigi November 6 Events

LOC; Secretary’s Office

Swearing In Ceremony: Doug Barnett, MARAD Chief Counsel

DOT-HORC 20190916 REQUEST — 056910
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11:00am

LOC: Lincoln Conference Romm
Staff: i
Attendees: Spouse

11:45am - Visit-with Dr. Cecilia Chae, Mr.and Mrs. James Chao and Guests
12:15pm

LOC: Secretary’s Office
- 12:05pm DOT/Senate
12:30pm.= . Lunch with Dr. Cecilia Chao, Mr. and Mrs, James Chao and Guests

1:30pm

LOC: Senate Dining Room



1:30pm -

2:30pm

3:00pm

4:30pm —

5:00pm

5:00pm -

5:45pm

6:00pm =,

6:30piti

6:40pm -

US Capitol Tour with Dr. Cecilia Chao, Mr. and Mrs. James Chao and Guests
LOC: US Capitol

Capitol/DOT

Strategy Meeting — APA Lunches

LOC: Secretary’s Office,

Financial Atdit Process; Statement of Assurance

LOC: Secretary’s C'nl;[‘erencc Room

W rap Up
1.OC: Secretary’s Conterence Room
DOT p—



i RS T T

8:30pm

LOC: (et

g30pm

g Wi

Office.pf the Secretary
('8 Deparlinent.o Trauspoitation
" 1200/New Jérsey Ave, SE

WishingtonyDIC. 20590

BOT—HORE 20197916 REQUEST



From: B os1) </0-EXCHANGELABS/OU=-EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

l FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFAT1EFC214771R106997B8226FE35-

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:44 AM
To: Michell |
Subject: ELC 4/10/18

Tuesday. April 10, 2018

8:30am [ Helal

9:30am - Weekly Modal Administrator Mcetmg

1%:00an
LOC: Lincaln'Room
10:00am Call with Dean Glelm_.lluibb;ud — Dean, Columbia Business School
10:15am
Dial: . — Dean Hubbard Direct Office Line
Staft: i Detato connect
10:15am . Scheduliig Meeting — Upcoming Events
10:45am —
LOC: Secretary’s Office

Statf: T lnman/M Melnerney [ R

DOT-HORC 20190916 HEQUEST - 06914



11:00am —

11:30am

11:45am

12:00pm -

1:00pm

1:00pm

2:00pm —-

3:00pm

3:30pm —

Combined Federal Campaign (CFC) Closing Ceremony Remarks

LOC: Media Center

StafT: -inlr(r:luc-ing S1)T Inmian
acvance: [ ETrE

LOC: (153 <)
Senate/DoT
House/Senate Hearing Prep — THUD Hearings on Bud get

LOC: | Secretary’s Conference Room
Stafl: $2/G Burr | > ./
MM cT.ncmcy.f-

Meeting with Matt Desch — CEQ, Iridium Communications

DOT=HOKC 20120916 REQUEST -



4:00pm
LOC: Secretary’s Conference Roomn
Attendees: Matt Desch - CEQ, Irdium (,'mmmmicatigus_ .
Maureen McLaughline - VP for ]‘ubl_ic 156[icy; lndmm .
Patrick Hallev — Wilkinson, Barker, Knaeur LLP .‘
Linda Daschle — President; L}[D& .-'.Rss,qgri;':i;l:ea

Statt: pxw i

4:30pm —  Personnel Meeting
5:15pm
LOC: Sratary’s,Oupfabence REomY,
Staff; S2/G Bt I\dl]_
5:30pm . Meeting with N’]ic.l.laelR“é}'nurd :(i‘a.mlidatc for FHW A Public AfTairs
6:00pm '

LOE: . Secretary's Office

6:00pm~_ Wrap Up
6:30pny

LOC: Secretary’s Conference Room



Office of the Setretary.
U.S.Departinent of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

, Washingtony DI 20590

DOT—HOKRE 20749097 a RECUEST



From: [ ©sT) </O-EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP .
i‘pmmmmzz SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFA11EFC2147718106997B8226FE3S-7

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Michel! |
Subject: ELC 1/29/18

Monday. January 29, 2018

9:00am | DOT

9:15am -  Meeting with Derek Kan
9:45an
LOC: sccram-‘s Office
9:45am - Scheduling Meeting
10:15am
Jroc: L Secretary’s Offiee

StalT: - !} 'I_§un‘:_"l' Inman-

10:30am —__PersonnelMeeting
113 0am —
‘ - LOC: Secretary’s Conference Room

Statt: $2/G Bur I NNEGEG_G
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11:30am - CIG Funding Report Brizfing

12:30pm

LOC: Secretary’s C'onference Room ¥

StalT: s2 I .. oy
1:30pm - Briefing on Secretarial Internship Program, for Sumimer 2018
2:00pin

LOC: Secretary’s Conference Ropm

Staf: BRI o T
2:00pm — Quarterly Meeting with FTA Acting Administrator

3:00pm.

LOC: Secretary’s Office

sulte %2/ o

3A5pm = Drop-By Meeting with Russel MeMurry — GA DOT Commissioner
4:(00pm

LOC: Lincoln Room

DOT=HORE 207 20216 REQUEST — (6919



4:30pm -

5:00pm

6:00pm =

6:30pm

6:30pm

StalT:

Attendees:

J Ray/A Bedell/'S McMaster/B Fraser

Senator David Perdue

Cangressman Rob Woodall

Congressman Drew Ferguson

Mary Dee Beal - Director for C-ongressmgn Fl.:-rghsnn
Russell McMurry — Commissioner, GA DOT

Jamie Boswell - Board of Directors Chau'man GA DOT
Meg Pirkle - {'Iliel'Enginéu,-ﬁﬁ- T)Oj['f- '

Angela Whitworth ‘th;g.gﬁre?._ GA DO[‘ J

Tay Roberts ﬁDi{;clur‘ef?lmjﬁiﬁ.%‘ GA DO

Joshua IWa]_Ier _#‘Directcil"‘a'tl' Poﬁéy and Glmj"t Aftairs, GA DOT

Chris Tb:i;iil1sun, Dirsctor, GA Sln_l;é- Road & Toellway Authord Ly

Meeting wit- | C andidate for FHWA Administrator

LOC:

SEafl; .

Wrap Up :

LOC:

Secretary’s Office

Secretary’s Conference Room

U R T
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S

9:00pm

L.OC:

Timeline:

Office’of the Secrétary
U.S. Deparfmerit.of Transpartation
1200 New: [ersey Ave, SE

~Washifigton, B.C. 20590



From: B OsT) </O-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF238PDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T9DFA 11EFC2147718106997B8226F£35-

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Miche!
Subject: ELC 8/8/18

Wednesday, August 8, 2018
il = Ter ki ]
[ b e

7:35am - THE SECRETARY depart |
8:05an \

Drive time:30 minutes

8:37am FHESECRETARY depar |
10:18am

10:30am —- THE SECRETARY depart ] en route Hilton New Orleans Riverside

DOT—HORC 207909748 REQUEST -



11:10am

Drive time:40 min
11:05amTHE SECRETARY arrives and proceeds to Hold Room

12:00pm — THE SECRETARY is introduced and gives Keynoté addsess to ALECY,
12:23pm
Location:Hilton New Orleans Riverside
2 Poydras Street |
New Orleans, LA 70130
Staff:Marianne Melncene [
Todd [11.111;1.—
_
_
v [ —

12:45pm — PITE SECRETARY departs Hilton en route Port of New Orleans
[2:55pm

Drive time: () minutes

DOT-HORC 20190916 REQUEST - 06923



1:00pm - THE SECRETARY participates in Aftemoon Briefing with Port of New Orleans
2:00pm & Louisiana Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority

Location:Port of New Orleans

Staff:Todd Inma FESE

advance | —

2:00pm — THE SECRETARY departs Port en route Bcllc. Chasse Bridge,

2:30pm V

Drive tine:30 minutes

2:30pm - THE SECRETARY par;jcipitl_g':s in INFRA ééﬂe('hasse Bridge Announcement
3:l'f(lpr11

Location:Belle Chasse Bridge .& Tunnel

Belle:Chasse, LA

[ StaffiMarianneMcTiermne [

- Todd Inma |
PR % [ o il -
Advanc | —



3:00pm — THE SECRETARY is available to press

3:15pm

Staff:Marianne Mclneme _

St A )

3:15pm — THE SECRETARY departs Belle Chass |
4:20pm

Drive time:1 hour 5 minutes

1:50pm  THE SECRETARY depurl

9:15pm

9:30pm < THE SECRETARY depart.
10:15pm

Drive time:5 minutes

10:15pmTHE SECRETARY arrive [N

DOT=HORE 20190916 REQUEST — 05927






From: I 05 T) </O=EXCITANGELABS/OU=-EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

IFVD [BiiHFES SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=79DFA11EFC2147718106997BR8226FE35-

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 8:01 AM
To: Michell |
Subject: ELC 11/2/17

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ELAINE L. CHAQ

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2017

Thursday, November 2. 201

#:15an . DOT

8:30am - Sr Staffi\'lccthig
9:00am
LOC: Secretary’s Conference Room
9:00am Private A'.p.p(!illlnlﬂll'l
9:30am | .
LOC: _ Secretary’s Office
Comtact: | [Cisnsisra

9:35am - DOT/DOEd



9:50am - Dwight D Eisenhower Memorial Groundbreaking Ceremony &
LOC: Eisenhower Square, Directly in front gﬁ::q @ &

US Department of Education Q

400 Maryland Ave SW, W C b, Q/
Qif\"’

NOTE: Seated in %;\ ‘\
Senator Tom Dqs;% <2§ «A\?

Senator Chuck Hagel Q

Am %ﬂm <</‘ C%

{ Q;nfsu (Con, Simpson’s Wife)
h& e Q;Ej

<<
~ \Y sy
}\QC- ,{gﬂm Cath@tephens

%«“ﬂ"{ﬁ N

M eer Staﬂ' Orientation

11:00am

P Y
o ‘\( fa \2\ LOC: Lincoln Conference Room
wjo Staff: Non-Career StafT Last Name Letters M-7Z,
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11:45am -

12:00pm

12:15pm -

12:30pm

12:30pm -

1:30pm

2:00pm =

£ 3:00pm

4:30pm -

Remarks at Non-Career Staff Orientation

LOC: Lincoln Conference Room
StafT: Non-Career Stalf Last Name Letters M-7,

Teleprompter Testing

LOC: DOT West Atriumn
Staff: M Mcluemey

Wurl;’ﬁlg unch wil._l'l.:]).g‘-n_:k Kan

EOC: A, Secrelary’s Office

SHAfr D Kan

Drone Pilot Program Announcement Event

SLOC: West Atrium

atvance: | N s—

Meeting with Shinya Katanczaka, CEO ANA Alirlines

DOT-HORE 20190976 RESUEST — 06967



5:00pm
LOC: Secretary’s Conference Room
Staff: G Burr/D Kan
Attendees:  Hideki Kunugi SVP, Theéﬁmericas
{ i
Atsushi Fujimoto Executive Assistant to the CEO
Tadashi Matsushita VP, StratcgicT’laﬁnir_tg,.ﬂm“Aln_en"é;as

Ken Weinstein, President and CEO, Hudsen

6:00pm - Wrap Up
6:30pm '

N OC: Secretary’s Canference Room

Office ofthe Scerctiry
AULS! Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave., SE

Washiigton, D.C. 20590



From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 24. 2018 9:49 AM
To: Elaine L. Cha _
Subject: Fwd: Today

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Angela A, Chao

Date: January 24, 201% at 14:40:39 GMT+1
R
Cc: Elaine Cha —
Subject: Re: Today

Thanks! ['m back at the congress Bl and will'e al Elaine’s session al 415 in the
congress hall i

Good luck this afternoot, Elainc!! Cant wait to see you ou stage!!! Lots oflove. 2

Oy Jan 24, 201 &, at 10:15 AM —

wrote:

Hi Angela,

[ want to let you know that the Secretary's schedule for today is as

PoHOKE 20190916 REQUEST — 07142



follows:

9:30-11:00am: Morosani §chweizerhof Hotel for a paneL =oﬁ Urban
Mobility # ) '\

11:45am-12:15pm: Congress Center hfor"m___getirigs

12:30pm-2:00pm: Maorosani Schi‘mﬁeﬁmf Eotel far panel.on
disaster resilience : % A
'Z:HUpm-S:UOpm:‘:C— ungﬁha Centerfor meetings and Plenary
Session (4:15pm) = . Yy

6:00pm: Offsite medting

The Secretary lms recept_ioﬁsgjtiﬂght, but has not decided which
she will attend.yet. \



From: Michelle
To: McInerney, Marianne

Subjeckt: Fwd: ProPublica piece: conflict of interest with Sec Chaa's family business
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:53:14 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

ATTO00002.htm

ATTO0003.txt

ATTO0001.htm

The email message contained a ZIP attachment. The file was removed, as all ZIP files are %’
temporarily blocked at this time. Other file types (¢.g. Word, PowerPoint, PDF, efe.) can &
received. If you recognize the sender and would like to view the attachments please as 1@\
sender to resend the message with a different file type, if possible. %

N
SR
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(Junior Staffer in DOT Office of the Secretary)

This is what I sent m-un 87/17.

Sent from Michelle's iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: vichl - S
Date: August 7, 2017 at 11:14:44 AM EDT

To: I(Name and personal email of junior staffer in DOT Office of the Sccretar_\_),
Subject: FW: ProPublica piece: conflict of interest with Sec Chao's family business

FYI

Thanks & best regards.

Michelle
Executive Assistant to Dr. James 5. C. Chao

o G N R

Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 at 2:50 PM

Subject: ProPublica piece: conflict of interest with Sec.Chao's family ‘business




From:
To:
Sent. 2070 11047 M. casiem otandard lime

Subj: ProPublica

Family’s Shipping Company Could
Pose Problems for Trump’s
Transportation Pick

Flaine Chao’s family owns ships flagged abroad, a way to avold U.S. faxes and higher labor costs. But

one of Chao's missions at the Trans portation Departiment will be to press American-owned ships to fly
the U.S. flag. -

by Josie Albertson-CGrove and M ustiko Melissa THinsch for ProPubliea, Dec. 12, 2016, 10:15 4.7,
1 Comment Print Print

e

. -\ search Follow
Spur Reform in 2017 .« ProPublica
Support ProPublica’s alission to expose ahuses of power and corruption.

DONATE

Twiller Twitter FﬂCCbO()k'Fa'wlﬁm_\k\'01'lllnCIO\\' Podeal RSS rss
I'mail Updates by email

aptional

OUR HOTTEST STORIES

1 MostRead

Eﬂ‘. Trump Scrap NASA'S Climate Reserch Mission?
Pro-Trump Group Blew by Pasic Campaign [inance Laws
Boomtown. Fleed Town

Suspected of Conuption at |ome. Powerful Foreigners Find Reft
How Joumalists Need 1o Go Beyond Fact Checking Trmyp
Revenge of the Forgolien Class
m@g@ﬂ@ﬂﬂﬁmhnu\: Enows Aboul You
Machine Bias: There's Software Used Across the Country Lo Predigt Fulure Criginals, And iU's Biased
These Professors Make Mare Than a Thousand Bueks an Hour

Why Trumg. Would Almoest Cerfanly Be Violating the Constitution 1f He Continues to Owil Lis Businesses

e in he LIS,

Peddling, Mega-Meipers
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_ _ e Elaifie Chao
d Frumip on NQy,21,.2016. (EdudrdoMunoz

arrives at Trump Tower for meetings scheduled with President-elect Donal
Alvarez/AFP/Getty Images) N )
Albertson-Grove and Hirsch ave with the Stabile Clenter for Investigative Reporting at C olumbia Universify \

President-elect Donald Trump has named Elaine L. Chao fo head the .8, Departmeit of T ransportatiog. overseeing the nation’s vast
nerworle of highways, railroads and airports. The job alsa means [gading the Mari ﬁmQ'AmmﬁinLﬂtl;jﬁmL which supervises the shipping
industry and has as one of its primary missions to advocate fordmerican-owned shipsid fly the U SiHlag

Thal could pose a conflict for Chao, whose farmuly owns, aél_xipping busiaess thal while héadquartered in New York. operales 17 ships
flugged in Libena and Hong Kong. Tl ships are owued by stbisidiaties of Ui main busiiess uow called Foremost Group, wud most ol
(e subsidiaries are registered in the Marshall Islands, a secrélive junsdidtion where companies disclose little about their finances or
officers. , Wy

Chao, 63, has nol worked for Foremost Group except for a two-year stint beforegoing 1o Harvard Business Sehool. A spokeswoman for
Chao said there’s no conflict between her dities‘as seerstary of transporation and her ties to her fanily’s company. stressmg that Chao
Tas no “ownership slake™ 1n Foremest. \

Financial disclosure statements, filedhy Chao when slie was Gegrge W, Bush's Secretary of Labor from 2001 1o 2009 declare no inlerest
ini the commeany. nor do disglosuresgtalements filed by her husbends Senate Majorily Leider Miteh MeConnell, R-Kentucky.

The company declingdte respond to a detailed4ist of questions sent by email and to several telephone calls
(Chac’s pomination has been widely praised by ind usley nd (rade groups.

“Throughgut her dsunguished capser in theipullic. privale and nonprolil sectors, she has worked to strengthen our nation’s gconomy
and compelitiveniess ina global scononny: Matthew Paxton, president of the Shipbuilders Council of Ameticu. said in a slatement.

When reporters asked cotneil offieialsdr they were aware of her family’s holdings, and how that squared with Paxton’s statement. the
council said ithad nothing Lo add, :

Washington Uniyersity i St, Touis law professor Kathleen Clark. who focuses on ethics, said that Chao would have o recuse herself
from proceeding: dealing directly with Foremost as tramsportation secrelary, bul that most of the issues posed by her family lies were
ere likely 1o be political than legal.

"his 15 about whether she is a credible advocate for U.S. flag vessels piven this connection she has to a company that uses foreign-flag
vessels,” Clark said. According toa 2011 Maritime Administration repart, American companies typically flag their ships abroad fo
avoid taxes and safety, environmental and labor regularions. “1t’s @ quesion of political credibility in that office”

Chao's lather, James $.C. Chao, founded what’s now Feremost Group m 1964, just six years aller amiving in the U8, from Taiwan on a
scholarship to train af an American maritime academy.

The company grew. in parl by conlracling wilh the U §. government fo ship rice fo Vietnam during the Viemam War and with the Tnited
Mations lo bring humanitanan carge (o Bangladesh during that country’s civil war [l also experienced a brief moment of notonety
2014, when The Natiou geported (hat Colombian authori Ges had seized about 90 pounds of cocaine from Foremests Ping May, finding
the drugs inside a shipment of coal bound for Evrope. {'The company declined lo comiment {o the Nalion. )

Throughou! its history. Foremos! Tis remained a family concern: Tames Clwo i shill the chairmn and Elane Choo’s youngest sister,

DOT—HORC 2019 EOURST Q7182



Angela. is deputy charwoman and runs the operation. Another sister. Christine, 18 Foremos!'s genernl counsel. A hird sister, May, was a
director ol a subsidiary dissolved in 2006,

Elaine Chao has often touted her famidly’s ties to the shipping industry. “Shipping is our family tradition.” she said in a speech in
Oelober al National Taiwan Creean University.

Chao herself worked in banking relared to the shipping industry for severnl years, then became a fellow in the Reagan White House,
working on fransportation and trade policies. President Reagan appointed her deputy maritime administrator and subsequent]y
chairwoman of the Federal Marilime Commnmission,

When Chao served as depury secretary of transportation and rhen director of the Peace Corps under President George H.W. Bush, any
comflicl with her farnily’s shipping company dossn’t appear 1o have core up publicly.

Though Chao has never plaved a leadership role in the company. she and her husband have benefitted from its burgeoning success. In
2008, Chae’s father gave the coniple between 85 million and $25 million, mere than doubling heConnell s average net warth, ﬂc-cmdmg

to the Center for Responsive Politics and Politico.

The eompany is far from unique in taking advantage of the tax and labor benefits of flagging abroad. Over 1() pet oe;lt*-af
oWl m,d r’\mu 1ceu1 slum with a g.mth Tnnmm. over 1,000 tom lLﬂ,l ster mlISidm of ‘rhu. U.s. nmw.tl) in'the Marshall Islacnrls

Depaﬂrnenl re.purt said the total uverage cusl oi" opemt‘mg a LF,S, ﬂag \'ess-el in ﬁ.!reigal wnuﬁm' e
equivalens, \ i

“Flag of convenience shipping is a precursor to glabalization and outsovrcing,” said kﬁ Engn . af
Transpart Warkers™ Federation. “It destroyed my industry, and it dean O}Ld jotis for An eﬂcjm ﬁeaf’mun T

Muost ol Foremost’s ships are lage bulk camiers knowi as “capesig
According to commercial shipping recards, 12 of the 17 have musﬂy 'l‘ﬂum c:ﬂ:w memﬁum }\
five ships. ’ A==

ld’s are not ’na[lahh. for tln. m‘her

Its hinng and use of lags of convermence would seemy to bc‘ ‘at odds wttﬁ Iln. m.nrcssn & rm}pmgn to keep jobs in the LS. espoused by
Chao’s new boss, the presideni-elect. % )

d'going lo other counties.™ Trump said on Dec.

DOT-HQRC 2019094




05T SO-EXCHANGELABS/OU-EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From:

WPDI.TVCN=RECYP[BN'TS»”C‘N=79DFA LIEFC2147718106997B8226FE35-
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 8:19 AM
Tos Sk R
Subjeet: ELC 1277717

Thursday, December 7. 2017

R:15am - (DO T

8:30am - Sr Staff Meeting

————————

9:00am

LOC: Secretary’s Conferenee Room
9:00am -  Reyiew Confidential Documents
9:30am

LOC: ¢~ 9% Flgor SCIF

9:30am + Private Appui:nl.mcnl
10:00am
LOC: Secretary’s Office

Contct: [
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10:00 am -

10:30am

10:45am -

[(h55am

11:00am -

11:30am

12:30pm -

: 1:30pm

1:40pm

Meeting on Sacial Media

LOC: Secretary’s Office

StalT: M Mclnemcy;_

Call with Congressman Greg Walden

LOC: Secretary’s Qﬁice: d

R
Call: _ Congressman's C&ll

FMESA Admin_jslrﬁtoi""s 18" Annual Awards Ceremony

LOC.” DOT West:Atrium
advace [ o—
Laitich with Roger Dow, CEO US Travel
LOC: Secretary's Office
Call with Senator Them Tillis
DOT-HORC 20130916 REQUEST = 07316



1:50pm

LOC: Secretary’s Office

Call: B Scnator Direct Cell
2:00pm - Federalist Society Regulatory Transparency ',I‘roj.c:cl Interview
2:45pm

LOC: Lincoln Room

Staff: M Mclnemey
3:(0pm - Meeting with S.:tephen M. ]}iekso;l, Candidate, FAA Administrator
3:45pm

LOC: Secretary’s Office

StafT: 52/G Burr

‘__4:0()p'm - Meeting wit [ (odidaie, FAA Administrator

+4:4Spm

LOC: Secretary’s DfTice

Staft: §2/GBwr

4:45pm - Call with Senater Jack Reed

DOT-HORC 20197914 REQUEST -



5:00pm

LOC: Secretary's Office
it e
Call: I osanne (Scheduler) Direet Lirte

5:15pm - CFC Photo

LOC: Secretary’s Office™

6:00pm - Wrap Up

6:30pm

LEOC: Secretary's Conference Room

GAOpm

7 -

8:30pim

Wor L

DOT=HORC 20190915 REQUEST - g7318



8:30pm

Note:

Y=<





